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May 19, 1995
Project 310-058.3B

Ms. Tina Berry
Unocal Corporation

- 2000 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 400
San Ramon, California 94583

Re: Status of Work
Unocal Service Station 5760
376 Lewelling Boulevard at Usher Street
San Lorenzo, California

Dear Ms. Berry: 7 o7

This letter was written by Pacific Environmental Group, Inc. (PACIFIC) to notify Unocal -
Corporation (Unocal) of schedule changes involving the corrective action implementation. -

The implementation schedule presented by PACIFIC dated February 1, 1995 has been
revised, and is attached to this letter as Figure 1. Please note that Tasks 1 and 2 have been
completed, and that Tasks 3, 4, 5, and 6 are underway. Under this schedule the site
should be ready for construction in August, and Tasks 8 and 9 in September.

Besides the Building permit (or other) required from the Alameda County Building
Department, two other permits are necessary for operation of the soil vapor and -
temporary dewatering systems; a Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD)
Permit to Operate, and a Special Discharge Permit from the Oro Loma Sanitary District L
(OLSD). The BAAQMD permit application was prepared then submitted on April 6,

1995, while the OLSD permit application is being prepared and -will be submitted by May

17, 1995. The BAAQMD will issue an Authority to Construct upon approval of the'
‘application, and -a Permit to Operate upon-construction completion and approval of the
Source Test Report. - L - e

Once the design plans have been approved by Unocal, PACIFIC will submit them to the
Alameda County Building Department and Health Care Services Agency for permit -
release. The final design will specify soil vapor treatment by either vapor phase carbon or
catalytic/thermal oxidation. Dewatering treatment will be performed using aqueous phase -
carbon prior to discharge to the OLSD. | '
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If you have any further questiohs, please feel free to call.

Sincerely,

Pacific Environmental Group, Inc.

=

Robert L. Giattino
Project Engineer

Attachment: Figure 1 - Revise;d Implementation Schedule (May 15, 1995)
cc: -Ms. Amy Leech, Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
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SVE Pilot Test - Report

Bioreclamation Assessment

Remedial Deslign

Permitting
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Bid Submittat - Award

Construction !
Startup & Operation —
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Routine Operation & Reporting
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